Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING FEBRUARY 8, 1973

MEMBERS PRESENT:

ASSEMBLYMAN DINI ASSEMBLYMAN ULLOM ASSEMBLYMAN BROOKMAN ASSEMBLYMAN MAY ASSEMBLYMAN GOJACK ASSEMBLYMAN YOUNG ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH

MEMBERS ABSENT:

ASSEMBLYMAN GETTO (EXCUSED) ASSEMBLYMAN FORD (EXCUSED)

ALSO PRESENT: GENERAL EDSALL, NEVADA NATIONAL GUARD Gerry Owens, Legislative Counsel The meeting was chaired by Vice-Chairman Ullom.

<u>SB 27</u> - Technical amendment deleting obsolete reference to description of Carson City-Washoe County boundry and substituting correct reference.

Mr. Owens explained that this was merely a clean up bill and not current law.

Assemblyman Smith moved "DO PASS" Assemblyman Brookman seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

<u>AB 176</u> - Provides a fund within national guard organizations for the use in military activities and affairs and to further community relations.

General Edsall explained to the committee that he felt that this bill, which would allow the local unit of the Guard to keep half of the rent from the armories, would be beneficial to the units. He explained that now the money goes into the general fund, but if this bill were passed the local unit could keep half the rent and establish a welfare fund and money for upkeep. This would make the local units more interested in renting the building and in maintaining them.

Assemblyman Young moved "DO PASS" Assemblyman Brookman seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

The amendment for <u>AB 81</u> was presnted and rejected by the committee. It will be redrawn.

The following BDRs were present for committee introduction:

<u>BDR 18-371</u> - Reorganizes administrative and financial services within executive branch of State Government. Assemblyman Smith moved for committee introduction. Assemblyman Dini seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

★ A.B. 242

37

Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING FEBRUARY 8, 1973

BDR 33-777 - Consolidates Nevada Historical Society and State Archives into Nevada Museum. Assemblyman Smith moved for committee introduction.

Assemblyman Dini seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

<u>BDR C-874</u> - Removes number of days a legislator can be compensated. Assemblyman Dini moved that the committee not introduce this bill. Assemblyman Gojact seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

BDR C-875 - Constitutional Amendment dealing with Governor's power to disband the Legislature. Assemblyman Young moved that the committee not introduce this bill. Assemblyman Brookman seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned.

★ A.B. 243

	esolutions	-	-	Subject			Counsel equested
A. B. 8		SUMMARY various s	-Amends the ubstantive as w	new charter of the ell as technical ch	ne City of No anges and add	itions.	making
S. B. 27		SUMMARY—Tec Carson City- Fiscal Note:	hnical amendn Washoe Count No. (BDR 20	ly boundary and	substituting	to description correct referer	nce.
A. B. 176 _		SUMMARY-P	ovides a fund vities and affair	within national g s and to further o	uard organizat community rela	ions for the us ations. Fiscal N	se in lote:
		•					
		• ••••••					
• •		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					
		-					
			···				
Please do	not ask f	or counsel	unless	necessary	•		
	·	H	EARINGS	PENDING			
ate ubject	Time	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Room		<u> </u>		
ate	Time		Room				

(

39